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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
TEXARKANA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 8
8
V. § NO. 5:14CR-
§ JUDGES CRAVEN/SCHNEIDER
SHELONDA CHARES 8
INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 2243(b) (Sexual Abuse
of a Ward)

On or about June 1, 2014, in the Eastern District of Texas, within the boundaries
of Federal Correctional Institution Texarkana, an area within the special maritime and
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, Shelonda Chares, did
knowingly engage in a sexual act, to wit, contact between the penis and vulva, with L.F.,
who was at that time in official detention and under the custodial or supervisory authority
of the defendant, in that the defendant was Lonnie Ford’s Bureau of Prisons Case
Manager while L.F. was incarcerated at FCI Texarkana.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2243(b).
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Respectfully submitted,

JOHN M. BALES
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

/s/ D. Ryan Locker

D. Ryan Locker

Assistant United States Attorney
Texas Bar No. 24046307

500 North Stateline Avenue, Suite 402
Texarkana, Texas 75501

(903) 794-9481

(903) 792-5164 (fax)
Ryan.Locker@usdoj.gov
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
TEXARKANA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 8

8
V. § CRIMINAL NO. 5:14CR-

§ JUDGES CRAVEN/SCHNEIDER
SHELONDA CHARES 8

NOTICE OF PENALTY

COUNT 1
Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 2243 (b) (Sexual Abuse of a Ward)
Penalty: Not more than 15 years imprisonment, a fine not to

exceed $250,000 or both, and supervised release of not
more than 5 years.

Special Assessment: $100.00
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